

ILLEGIBLE

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Box 522
Marlborough, Massachusetts
July 2, 1936

Marlborough, Massachusetts
Box 522
Marlborough, Massachusetts

Attention:

This is in reply to your letter of July 1st, in which
you asked whether or not you should file reports with
the State for wells drilled on Federal lands.

You are advised that it is not necessary to file copies
of articles and reports to the U. S. G. S., with this
Department, however, we would like to have copies of
the well records for wells drilled on Government land
filed in triplicate.

Very truly yours,

FJV:t

F. J. Vesely,
State Oil & Gas Inspector.